Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum

Date: SEP 10 2015
To: Tonya T:i(je, Aiﬁ raffic Organization, Directives Program Manager, AJG-P32
From: i@ ) o?f)irect_o’réir Traffic Operations, CSA North, AITCN

, Director, Air Traffic Operations, CSA South, AJTCS

Subject: ACTION: Request Cancellation of Order JC 7210.23C, Central Service Area Air
Traffic Control Safety Assurance Program

Summary:

We request the cancellation of Order]C 7210.23C Central Service Area Air Traffic Control Safety
Assurance Program, dated December 1, 2008. This directive has been superseded by JO
7210.634, Air Traffic Organization (ATQ) Quality Control, and is no longer in use. Itisan
obsolete directive for which the Central Service Area Quality Control Group is the office of
primary interest.

Safety Risk Management Information:

A Safety Management System expert was consulted on the cancellation of this order. The
cancellation of this order does not impact National Airspace System safety as it is no longer in use
and has no operational impact and therefore requires no further Safety Risk Management
evaluation.

If you have further questions please contact Sheena K. Smith of the Central Service Center
Administrative Services Group at (817) 222-4905.
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